MEMORANDUM

CITY OF SAUSALITO

TO: Chair Pierce, qnd members of the Historic Landmarks Board

FROM: Heidi Scoble, ?"ssociate Planner
DATE: February 12, 2014

SUBJECT: Historic Preservation Regulations Update

Dyett & Bhatia , the City’s Historic Preservation Regulations Update consultant’s, will be
conducting a group interview with the Historic Landmarks Board regarding the Historic
Preservation Regulations Update. To facilitate the discussion on the update, a list of
questions have been prepared (see Attachment). Please review the questions and be
prepared to provide input in order to facilitate the discussion on the update to the
regulations.
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To: Heidi Scoble, Associate Planner

From: Tara Sullivan

Re: Update to Historic Preservation Code — Stakeholder Interview Questions
Date: February 6, 2014

Below is a list of questions for the Stakeholder’s Interviews that will be held on February 12*. These
questions will serve as a starting point for discussion on the Historic Preservation Regulations and
Code Update.

Questions:

e Are Sausalito’s regulations effective in preserving historic resources?
¢ What are the major problems and issues with Sausalito’s approach to historic preservation?

¢ Thinking about a specific project or projects with which you are familiar, how did the City’s ,
historic preservation regulations affect the outcome? ‘

o Would different regulations have resulted in “better” projects?
o Ifnot, what would have made a difference?

* Do you think the regulations related to historic preservation are understandable and easy to use?
If not, what are the problems? '

o Which of these is the most significant in terms of their effect on the preservation of historic
resources?

¢ What changes would you like to see made in the City’s approach to preservation?

o What should not be changed?
e How well is the review process working?

o * Are the review authorities of the Historic Landmarks Board and Planning Commission
appropriate? Should the role of either body in the review process be changed?

o What types of projects should be reviewed administratively by staff?

o Is the process for the designation of landmarks and historic districts appropriate? Do the
current regulations help or hinder the designation properties as landmarks?
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e Are there examples of processes or regulations from other jurisdictions that you think would
work in Sausalito?

e What other issues and concerns would you like to share with us?
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